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By RESS and Email April 15, 2021

Ms. Christine E. Long

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

PO Box 2319

2300 Yonge Sweet, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON, M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Long:

Re: Halton Hills Hydro Inc. 2021 Cost of Service Rate Application,
Response to Intervenor Cost Claims
Board No.: EB-2020-0026

On August 27, 2020, Halton Hills Hydro Inc. filed an application with the Ontario Energy Board (“OEB” or the
“Board”) under Secwon 78 of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998 as amended and pursuant to the OEB’s Filing
Requirements for Incentive Rate-setting Applications seeking approval for electricity distribution rates, and other charges,
effective May 1, 2021.

The Board issued a Decision and Order in this matter on March 18, 2021. The Board directed Halton Hills Hydro Inc.
to file a Draft Rate Order by March 25, 2021, that incorporates the OEB’s determinations in its Decision and Order.
The Draft Rate Order was filed accordingly.

Intervenors and OEB Staff submitted comments related to the Draft Rate Order between Apnl 1, 2021 and April 5,
2021 as provided for in the Decision and Otder. In response to the comments, Halton Hills Hydro Inc. filed an updated
Tariff Schedule and Bill Impact Model.

Addisionally, as per the Board issued a Decision and Order in this matter on March 18, 2021, intervenors were to submit
cost claims to the Board and copy Halton Hills Hydro Inc. Halton Hills Hydro Inc. received cost claims from:

e School Energy Coalition $ 27,393.46
e Vulnerable Energy Consumers Coalition $ 31,727.69
e  Energy Prove Research Foundation $ 13,360.43
e  Distributed Resource Coalision $ 9,641.16

Halton Hills Hydro Inc. has no issue with the cost claims submitted.

Should you require clarification or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact
David Smelsky, dsmelskyv@haltonhillshydro.com, 519-853-3700 extension 208 or Tracy Rehberg-Rawlingson,
tracyr(@haltonhillshydro.com, 519-853-3700 extension 257.

Sincerely;‘ ?

David J. Smelsky, CLX; CMA. C. Dir.
Chief Financial Officer
Halton Hills Hydro Inc.

Cc: All Registered Parties to EB-2020-0026
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